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Tan Barrell, D. H, Bates, Burrell Steward, Mack Pittman and others, an oontammq
more oxr less, and being more fully descnbéd by a plat and survey made by B. F. Neves,
recorded :in Plat Book "G"-at Page 226, in the R Office for Greenville County, and
having acoord»*ng to the said plat, the followlnq metes and bounds, to-wit:

BEGINNING. ata stone 3xan’of the road leadmg to Highland; thence N 10 W 18.70 toastone
3xcm,thenceN55E255toa§tone3xan,N23t'1648toastone3xau, thenoeNSZI/ZE
15.93"to R.O. (deadanddd'rm),thenceNfJB 1/2 E 10.50 chs. to R.O. 3xom (Barton's cOXner)
‘thencé § 88 E 5.62 to P. 0. 3slom; théncé S 2'W 5.50 to a stone 3xom; thence.S 71 W 1180
toap0plar32an, thenceSZﬁl/ZWBOOtoastake, thence S 7 W to a P. 0. 3%om; thence
S 9 E+9.70 to the road; thd\CeWLthséldroadNB'IW??Qtothemmtmﬂplaceof
becur%mg '

AISO, aii m\dlvided one-half interest in and to all that piece, oaroe]( or lot of land in
Highland Townchip, Greenville Cotinty, Scuth Carolina, containing aporoximetely 10 acres
more or less and being a wart of the 40 acre tract formerly owned by Gladys S. Lynn and
John D. Lynn as shown by a deed reconded in the Office of the RMC for Greenville County
in Deed Book 701 at Page 316 and being more particularly described as follows

" BEGINNING at an iron pin on the old Batson corner and running thence S 88 E 5.62 chains
to a post oak; thence S 2 W 5.50 chains to a stone; thence S 71 W 10,80 chains to a
poplar; thence approximately NE 6 chains to an iron pin; thence N 48.1/2 E approximately
7 chains to the point of beginning.

This being the same property conveyed to the mortgagors heréin by decd of Gladys S. Lymn

recorded in the R{C Office for Greenville County on May 20, 1970 in Deed Book 890 at
Page 247.

sxeoroen APR 1 6 189) at 1:26 P.M. 29131

b memas




